
Norma 
Norma was a town established  between Okotoks and High River on 

lands owned by H. H. Moore. The land was formerly the north portion 

of the E. W. Bricker Farm, (NE12-21-29-W4). The land was just north 

of present day Aldersyde. 

Early newspaper articles from 1905-06, in both the Okotoks Review 

and High River Times, show the land was surveyed and lots sold 

for commercial and residential purposes. In March 1906,  

boarding houses, a grocery store, lumber yard and brickyard had 

been established. A creamery and post office were planned. 

“Norma is going ahead very quickly and will soon be a noted 

town of the west,” extolled the High River Times in the March 

26, 1906 edition.  

However, a year later in 1907, newspaper 

articles shared the news of another 

community in close proximity to Norma that 

was being surveyed for development. 

The Canadian Pacific Railway announced it 

was planning to establish a train station at the 

new community — to be called Aldersyde —

which was also selected as the site for a grain 

elevator. A post office, which opened in E.W. 

Bricker’s home in May, 1907, was officially 

called Aldersyde Post Office because mail 

was being delivered via the Aldersyde 

Railway Station. 

Soon businesses began to relocate from 

Norma to Aldersyde. In December 1907, the 

High River Times reported the implement 

dealer at Norma was among the businesses  

relocating to the new community.  Further 

bad news occurred in 1907 when fire 

destroyed the lumber yard at Norma. 

After 1908, there is no mention of Norma in 

neither the Okotoks Review nor the  High 

River Times.  
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